HARDHOLDER - MARCH 1999

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES - March 21, 2000

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:17 PM.
- 2. A motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the February minutes.

3. TREASURER'S REPORT

- The Treasurer's report showed a checking account balance of \$10,998.78 and \$11,630.99 in CD's.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to donate \$100 to the Whitington Center. George Kruger has a Sponsor's Card which members may use for discounts at the Center.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Treasurer's report as presented.

4. MEMBERSHIP REPORT

- · Members who have renewed should have received their new membership cards through the mail.
- · Renewal receipts have slowed considerably.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Membership report as presented.

5. HIGHPOWER REPORT

- · Mike Snyder will be the person to contact for all highpower matches.
- · All dates for highpower matches have been set and sponsors have been appointed.
- · Mike Snyder is preparing a "Sponsor's Packet" containing necessary match and record-keeping materials.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Highpower report as presented.

6. SILHOUETTE

- · The match scheduled for April 9th will be held as planned. There will be no conflict with construction work on the pits.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Silhouette report as presented.

7. NEWSLETTER REPORT

- · 172 March newsletters were mailed and 1 was returned.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Newsletter report as presented.

8. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT

- · The pit floor was torn out on the first weekend in March, and half of the concrete forms were set on the second weekend. The rest of the forms will be set on the fourth weekend of the month, weather permitting.
- · 8 workers showed up on the first weekend and 6 workers on the second.
- · Several thousand dollars will be spent when it comes time to pour concrete.
- · Dan Gabel needs members to call and volunteer to work on the pits.
- · No other range work has been done this year.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Range Officer's report as presented.

9. CMP REPORT

- · H&R M12's and Remington 540's are sold out except for a small number reserved for sale to clubs.
- · A program is being considered for subsidized sales of accurized AR's to Juniors.
- · .223 ball ammo will be for sale to clubs in the future.

2

- · Ammo reports from Mike Bevelhimer have been mailed to the CMP. Kent Beach will contact Jim Starr for remaining information required to be sent to the CMP.
- \cdot 5 and 10 shot magazines for the 540 are available from Remington; George Kruger has ordering information.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the CMP report as presented.

10. SMALLBORE REPORT

- · The Winter League has completed firing for the season.
- The annual awards banquet will be held at 6:30pm on April 5th at the Country Buffet restaurant in Englewood.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Smallbore report as presented.

11. OLD BUSINESS

- · Ray Barrett reported that 350 application forms and 250 Garand Clinic forms were distributed during the Tanner Gun Show this month.
- · Perry Welch appointed Steve Madzo as Cowboy Liason; no motion was required.
- · The club must determine where it can accommodate Cowboy matches and then approach the Forest Service with a proposal.
- · George Kruger is still working on the Club Policies.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to table discussion of changes to the Club Policies until the next meeting.
- · A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept an updated version of the club's Workbond Policy.
- · Ray Barrett has made an inventory of materials in the stat house lockers; more gold buffalo pins will be ordered.

12. NEW BUSINESS

- · Ray Barrett proposed revising information sheets on M-1 purchases which are passed out at Garand Clinics since the current form contains outdated requirements. Mike Bogard and Kent Beach will prepare new M-1 purchase information forms.
- · Kent Beach proposed that the Garand Clinic form be made available on the club's website.
- · Perry Welch advised the board of a request by a member to bring 15-20 guests from his National Guard unit to the range for practice on September 16th and 17th. After discussion the board directed Perry to supply the member with an adequate number of liability release forms and to advise him that the group must abide by normal range rules, especially regarding rules for yielding the line to other members.
- · George Kruger will investigate the possibility of making hats or T-shirts with the BCGC logo.

The meeting adjourned at 9:04 PM.

NOTICES

MEMBERSHIP CARDS

Membership cards for year 2000 are being mailed with the February newsletter to those who have paid their dues by the March 21, 2000 board meeting. Payments received after the meeting will be processed and membership cards mailed next month. If your dues have been paid and you did not receive your card please call the Membership Chairman.

MAJOR PIT RECONSTRUCTION

Replacement of the wood pit walkway with a concrete one started in March. There is still plenty of work to be done before the pits are operational again and workers will be needed every weekend in April. Please call Dan Gabel at 303 429-8041 to sign up for specific weekends, to verify that a weekend work party will proceed or be cancelled, and for work party coordination.

3

WORK THE GUN SHOWS

Ray Barrett needs help passing out the clinic flyers at the April 29th & 30th Tanner gun show. If you are willing to work either day to satisfy your work bond please call Ray at 303-424-4925.

FOR SALE

Win. Mod. 70 SA varmint .308, H-S Precision fiberglass stock. Almost new, \$500

S & W Mod. 41 .22 target pistol. 5 1/2" barrel. Excellent, \$425

Douglas bull barrel, 7mm-08, for post-64 Mod. 70, fired about 1500 rounds, \$65

Elwood White 719-333-4406 (work); 719-520-1893 (home)

FOR SALE OR TRADE

Creedmore Armory heavy blue condura shooting coat, RH size 40. Excellent

condition. No firm grip has been used with this coat. \$125

or trade for a size 42 RH jacket as youthful owner has outgrown.

Kenny Lankford 307-742-6326

BCGC 2000 MATCH SCHEDULE

DATE EVENT CONTACT

- 9 April Smallbore Silhouette Steve Hawks
- 13 May M1 Qualifier Clinic Mike Bevelhimer
- 20 May Spring HP Match Mike Snyder
- 21 May Smallbore Silhouette Steve Hawks

- Sept99
 27 May John C. Garand Match Mike Bevelhimer
 4 June Summer Match Mike Snyder
 11 June Smallbore Silhouette Steve Hawks
- 24 June M1 Qualifier Clinic Mike Bevelhimer
- 25 June Anniversary Match Mike Snyder
- 30 June State Championship HP Jim Starr
- 1&2 July
- 22 July M1 Qualifier Clinic Mike Bevelhimer
- 29 & 30 July Teddy Roosevelt Smallbore Silhouette
- Championship Steve Hawks
- 13 August Smallbore Silhouette Steve Hawks
- 19 August M1 Qualifier Clinic Mike Bevelhimer
- 20 August Family Picnic & Ed Harvey Match Mike Snyder
- 3 September Fall HP Match Mike Snyder
- 10 September Smallbore Silhouette Steve Hawks
- 23 September John C. Garand Match Mike Bevelhimer
- 8 October Smallbore Silhouette Steve Hawks
- 19 November Bailey Challenge Turkey Shoot Charlie Lavelle

Have a complaint or question - contact a club officer.

Sept99
President Perry Welch 303/697-0955
Vice President Norm Austen 303/467-9757
Secretary & Small Bore Mike Walton 303/757-4304
Treasurer George Kruger 303/798-5985
Membership Chairman Dan Gable 303/429-8041
Newsletter Editor Jack Gaynor 303/721-0742
Junior Executive Jim Starr 303/466-2525
Silhouette Executive Steve Hawks 970/532-3432
C.M.P. Coordinator Kent Beach 303/279-2668
Range Officer Mike Bogard 303-452-0832
Clinic Coordinator Mike Bevelhimer 303/816-9002
High Power Executive Mike Snyder 303-238-5310

Cowboy Executive Steve Madzo 303-838-7832